Case 5:21-cr-00026-JA-PRL Document 16 Filed 03/31/21 Page 1 of 4 PagelD 35
Fi-ED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 72024 BAR 31 PM 42 20
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA o
OCALA DIVISION o i HHCT GF FLORIDA
ARLANDD, FLORDA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
\' CASENQ. 52l<cr-RAlo-TR - PR
18 U.5.C. § 201(b)(2}
WAYNE GRANT, JR.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE

Beginning on or about December 1, 2020, and continuing through on or
about February 17, 2021, in the Middle District of Florida, and elsewhere, the
defendant,

WAYNE GRANT, JR.,
being a public official, employed by the United States Departinent of Justice,
United Stares Bureau of Prisons, as a Correctional Officer at the Federal
Correctional Institution, Coleman Federal Correctional Complex, did, directly
and indrectly, knowingty and corruptly demand, seek, receive, accept, and
agree to receive and accept anything of value personally and for any other
person and entity, in return for being influenced in the performance of an
official act, and in return for being induced to do an act in violation of his

official duty, that is, the smuggling of contraband in the form of fake
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methamphetamine into the Federal Correctional Complex and Federal
Correctional Institution in return for payment of monies.
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 201(b)(2).
FORFETTURE

1. The allegations contained in Count One are incorporated by
reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to I8 U.S.C. §
981(a)}(1)(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c).

2. Upon conviction of a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 201(b)(2), the
defendant shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §
981(a)(1)(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), any property, real or personal, which
constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to the violation.

3. The property to be forfeited mcludes, but is not limited to, the
following: an order of forfeiture of $2,000, which is the amount obtained by
the defendant from the charged offense.

4, If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or

omission of the defendant:

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third
party;

C. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;
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